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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice #                    2025-42                                                        Issuing Division: Investigations 

DATE:  May 27, 2025 

TO:  All Licensees and Interested Persons 

FROM:  Kirk D. Hendrick, Chairman 

SUBJECT:  Restricted Gaming License Applications 
 Revised Investigative Fee Structure 
 

 

Effective June 2, 2025, investigative fees for Restricted Gaming License Applications will be 
calculated pursuant to the following schedule: 
 
 Single Entity or Sole Proprietor  $2,000 
 Slot Route Operator/Space Lease $2,000 
 Entity + 1 Individual    $3,000 
 Entity + 2 Individuals   $4,000 
 Entity + 3 Individuals   $5,000 
 *Each additional entity or individual $1,000 
  
In addition to the investigative fees, pursuant to NGC Regulation 4.070, each individual or 
entity being investigated still requires the $500 application fee. 
 
The Investigative fees for Restricted gaming applications have not been revised since January 
2012.  Consequently, this new investigative fee schedule more closely reflects the actual 
investigative time and work required by NGCB agents and employees to process each 
application. 
 
Please note that applications requiring a disproportionate amount of investigative time may 
require additional investigative fees beyond those listed above.   
 
Any questions pertaining to the new investigative fee schedule can be directed to either: 
 
 Barry Chilton, Investigative Services Manager, (775) 684-7840 or bchilton@gcb.nv.gov 
 Amy Morton, Agent, Applicant Services, (775) 684-7816 or amorton@gcb.nv.gov 


